
• • 
FLORIDA PUBLIC SBRVICB COIOUSSIOR 

capital Circle Office Center e 2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

HBHQBABI21ltl 

June 4, 1998 

RECEIVED 
JUN II<. 1~9H 

10:30 
r.p r 

DIRECTOR, DIVISION OF RECORDS AND R.BPOR:_I~ (BAYO) 

DIVISION OP COMMONICA'l'IOHS (PRlJITT)'"f\~ '\ 
DIVISION OF LBGAL SBRVICES (PBNA) '/.lf'\(J 1n.u 

DIVISION OF AUDITING 5 PI.NlUICIAL ANALYSI S (LBBTBR) 

APPLICATION FOR CBRTIFICATB TO PROVl:DB INTBRBXCHANGB 
TBLBCOMMUNICATIOHS SBRVICB 

AGBNDA: 06/16/98 - CONSENT JIGBNDA - PROPOSBD AGBNCY ACTION -
lNTBRBSTBD PERSONS KAY PARTICIPATE 

CRITICAL DATBS: NORB 

SPECIAL INSTROCTIONS: NONS 

Please place the following interexchange telecommunications 
service docket on the consent agenda for approval : 

1. Docket No. 980479-TI; Application for certificate 
to provide interexchange telecommunications service 
by Park 'N View, Inc. 

Florida Public Service COmmission Certificate No. 5667 

OOCUH£11l Nl"~'llfR·OATE 

059:07 JUN-2~ 

.. 




